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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]02-06-23

	Subject:
	Addendum 1 

	Solicitation Number:
	IFB 6100057655

	Due Date/Time:
	02-24-2023 10:00AM EST

	Addendum Number:
	1





To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

PLEASE NOTE:  CORRECT SOLICITATION NUMBER IS 6100057655.  ORIGINAL POSTING LISTED 610057655.

This addendum is being issued to extend the end date and opening date to Friday, February 24, 2023, at 10:00AM EST, due to the error in original solicitation number.

	This addendum is also being issued to answer the following vendor questions:

Question #1:  Item 2 - are you requesting a bid for (500) packages that each contain (100) mouthpieces? 

Answer #1:  YES – Quantities are estimated and the packages are ordered throughout the year as needed.

Question #2:  Item 3 - are you aware that Intoximeters’ evidential-grade Alco-Sensors do NOT need to be removed from service in order to be checked for accuracy and/or calibrated?  Intoximeters has thousands of Law Enforcement personnel that are trained to run accuracy checks and calibrations on our instruments onsite.  The average downtown per instrument is less than 5 minutes.

Answer #2:  DOC looked into having staff trained to do accuracy checks and calibrations, but it was decided to use the vendor to complete any that need done for warranty purposes and field staff have enough spares to utilize while the unit is being checked




Question #3:  Item 4 and 5 - why are you purchasing/preparing for service to be performed on brand new instruments?  Depending on the usage volume, an Intoximeters Alco-Sensor on average will be in the field for 5-7 years, in many cases much longer, before any service or fuel cell replacement is needed.

Answer #3:  The item is being replaced only if the unit cannot be calibrated and will be replaced at a discounted price.

Question #4:  Why is this the bid marked as no substitutions when superior more cost-effective instruments are available?

Answer #4:  The Alcohawk PT500 are units that DOC currently owns and these units would continue to need service.  The agents are currently trained to operate these units.  The Alcohawk PT500 Breathalyzers would need to be replaced if they cannot be calibrated, and DOC – Field Services is requesting the same units.

Question #5:  Is the PT500 American-made?  The entire line of Intoximeters’ Alco-Sensor is manufactured in the USA.

Answer #5:  No

Question #6:  Are you aware that the PT500’s results cannot be used in court?  All Intoximeters’ instruments are on NTHTSA’s Conforming Products List as Evidential Breath Alcohol Measurement Devices.

Answer #6:  DOC never uses any PBT in our violation hearings as our policy is to confirm with a urine that is sent to the lab for confirmation.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Anita Arbogast		
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	717-728-0345
Email:  	aniarbogas@pa.gov
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